
 

  

CHANGE ORDER RECOMENDATION  

TO:  FROM: 

Favio R. Rodriguez  Juan Molano, Jr. 
COMPANY:  DATE: 

City of Laredo Engineering Dpt.  11/4/2025 

FAX NUMBER/E-MAIL:  TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER / # OF FILES: 

frodrigue2@ci.laredo.tx.us  6 Pages / 3 Files 

PHONE NUMBER:  RE: 

(956) 791-7349  CO#1 / FY24-ENG-17 
   

   

 URGENT  FOR REVIEW  PLEASE COMMENT  PLEASE REPLY  PLEASE RECYCLE 

NOTES/COMMENTS: 

  

Proposed amount by Zertuche for scope defined in drawings and specifications 

for Roof Replacement issued on 9/17/2025 with a proposed amount of 

$330,631.06. Proposed Schedule and amendments to current of 60 working days 

amending entire project schedule to 250 days.  

 

Our Probable Cost Analysis issued on 8/8/2025 for $333,846.32 covers the 

proposed amount for CO#1 by Zertuche, we recommend accepting services 

and fees by Zertuche Construction as well as changes to project schedule. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Juan J. Molano, Jr. 

Project Manager/Redline Architecture, LLC 
 

1119 FLORES AVE. SUITE  200        LAREDO,TX 78040          956.727.5391 PHONE    


